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Catherine O'Keeffe N

From: Padraic Hussey [Padraic.Hussey@enviroco.ie]
Sent: 22 May 2007 12:51
To: Catherine O'Keeffe
Cc: Niall Nally
Subject: Waste License Review W0113-02
Dear Catherine,

Further to your recent conversation with my colleague, Niall Nally, | wish to confirm the following

1) The principle class of activity is No.13 of the fourth schedule.
2) All correspondence on the application is to go to Mr Kurt M. Kyck c/o KMK Metals.

Yours sincerely,
Regards,

Padraic Hussey | Office Manager

On behaif of Niall Nally
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This email and any files transmitted wit}b\ffoare confidential and are intended solely for use by the
addressee. Any unauthorised dissemi tion, distribution or copying of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
and delete the message. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and cannot be relied upon as being those of ENVIROCO Management Ltd. E-mail communications
such as this cannot be guaranteed to be virus free, timely, secure or error free and we do not accept
liability for any such matters or their consequences.
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